
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES 
WATKINS MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0032 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued: October 23, 2015 

This Amendment Number 01 is issued by e-mail on October 23, 2015. Except as 
modified hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified. 

Item #1: 

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached. 

Item #2: 

Site Visit: A site visit will be held on Friday, October 30, 2015 at 2:00 pm. Please meet the 
DGS Project Management team at the entrance at 12th and E Streets, SE, and bring with you a 
valid form of government issued photo identification to comply with the school's security 
procedures. 

Item #3: 

The bid date remains unchanged.  Proposals are due by November 5, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT. 
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract 
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC 
20009. 

- End of Amendment No. 1 - 
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES — WATKINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0032 

Preproposal Conference 
October 22, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:  SeereA. 1\38LAS.r) 	Phone:  ifQ;)..---g9.3 —  /5-:;13  

61" e•et- 

Email Address:  ...Si error • no‘t.? 	getkil • Cain  
Have you registered for the CorMaY Contact E- ailing List? YES 	NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES iit/ NO o 

Type of services performed:  rn 	/F49 2/10)'^e-tch  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  5 k-A=,  

2. Name:  I r, GAet e.,/ NA, di 	Phone:  02.0a z(oa 	ree  
Company:  ic 	p 0 / 6.66' Lie:, 4,4  5  
Email Address: 	C1H/L/ris §eLfLig 411 l-ect .6,041  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mail ing List? YES o NO., 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES, 	NO o 

Type of services performed:  Ge.o eel ia; e4.1 Ire) V; •(0 Al ine11,46tI  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? -5  kb 

 

 

Company:  -Sett 	 Pig -49  

3. 	Name: 

Company: 

Email Address: 

INO k.) 	Phone:  )o 2- 6Kr-l9CnS--- 
iRce r Gy‘si-A_,,toervi L Lc_  

G A- t0 N9 F.  RAN) c A — z,c_ • co b-k  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 	NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES W., NO o 

Type of services performed:  Gtm--QA-ica C  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	PelA_AAA.   

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 
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Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0032 

Preproposal Conference 
October 22, 2015 
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1. Name: --6re-  7er 

Email Address:  p/r,i_j_„ 	„v."; ( „  
Company:  (.../Cje 
	

tr/i741Ar-' 

Have you registered for the 
Is your company a certified b 

Type of services performed  7Di/6 /11  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	̀yes"  

2. Name:  MI ORA 	SR Lk) .3 	Phone:  4Li3 -9 / 	Ce /0(0 

Company:  IZA1- 	Ecti Ta peps Es  

Email Address: neledc, town 	coL.411  r nc. ()AA 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ? NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES/t NO o 

Type of services performed: 
	

W-A1\1) 4 ASsp -rem 6Ai 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  S U 6 

3. Name.   y-( of) .--- C—g-A-T-  	Phone:   Z_V 	clot 0757 
Company:  	G. C___S . ( t.%.. c_ 
Email Address:  -12) 12) LA t.... e_r--  0 Ck.C—S -- t)C____ _ co r--N . 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES •GK-  NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES 13-- NO o 

Type of services performed:  	(`'N 	CkC__  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 
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1. Name:  US('f I/U 	Phone:  16 -; (,Cci lq I to 
Company:  -Then CU' co soy-u ch 0 s7  
Email Address:  I h ()(, ine ire CL Co k11  
Have you registered forthi Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES e NO o 

YES IR( NO o 

Type of services performed: 	e7C  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  P ri  

Phone:  at? - 3 	7-5 4- 
Company:  R S C  
Email Address:-Q140c  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailin List? YES o NO 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES)< NO o 

Type of services performed: M.a.d_het.ii  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ,S44-1000ntra-ct-c=r  

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

2. Name ka_&q.._. 

3. 	Name:  I.C2)SE.  kAu-v.:Sc.)K Phone:  ..?---J2A 	6'.1- 
Company:  ,516511..-121  

Email Address:  &SE - h UT SCIN( @Sie-444.StOel - GoIfIA  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES $ NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO' 

Type of services performed:  q C- 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  P Ak MC  

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES — WATKINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0032 

Preproposal Conference 
October 22, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:  (f Raa h.14 -CC 	Phone: 

:  MCN Li I LD 	
2.c: :21_34 - aZ  3(c, 

Company 

Email Address:  Gi (ACC-. VICCIviesemcvi 1,LAi IctfC-Onm 
Have you registet.ed for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 4  NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES tie NO o 

Type of services performed:  CCOStk..“_CtI 	nflarlaPpllelit 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  paLi 1)1  

2. Name:  et.f*enk e,i26 	Phone:  202 -1-1'2 -(n2_r_) 
Company:  1_,--)m  

Email Address:  12f.ne LA) iG) Icc( (L)  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO 

Type of services performed:  00:21\VV,Ik L Coy-1#  f Ike "r6 	COkI\ frIX:i1Qt.1   H  Ae/Q2 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	rizmL:...  

( 

3. NameOfq )CL  (-52  it,  	Phone: 	  

Company:  4010/ Com+ r '1r r1  
Email Address:  Cioector Co_ ti61 war C01 U Alt An • Wiril  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 	NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES Q---NO o 

Type of services performed: 	̀7-1(._  

Interested in bidding as a=primer a subcontractor? 	  

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES — WATKINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0032 

Preproposal Conference 
October 22, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. 	Name: 	G  A 0.0ed-z. tt  Phone:   ,203 -S).4/8. -633r 
Company:  	42c544  C.Slir (51 :El) c.... 
Email Address:   \ riocAc 	lts4 re, /1  
Have you registered for tl 	nstant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ts(/NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES V NO o 

Type of services performed:  	*t...c.c.. 	eil E7-: 	i (-Ire ri (-'7  
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

2. Name: 	vyi 	e  	( 	Phone:  S-L-)3 -74)7 9"-Z 19  / 

Company:  	CO(  revt e_  4- cpmc_L-. 61 cal  (4c,..(s 

Email Address:   CO ec Lei- 	..5  49,rciA ch  . c  twin 

Have you registered for the Constan Contact E-Mailing List? YES [V1\10 o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES i NO o 

Type of services  performed: .1,Acki-e____   
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

a A ct  air( 	 Phone: 	q 1/1  3. Name: 	 Phone: 

Company:  °I PA  

Email Address:  14 6 (e.b&11  @ 0 WO\ y1,^ (e t ,:;41j 'CV ek‘  

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO i. 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO . 

Type of services performed: 	(-t (Al Eeli Pi ec 1.e. 9  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	5(ii)  

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 
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DESIGN-BUILD SERVICES — WATKINS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0032 

Preproposal Conference 
October 22, 2015 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Name:  5 CC  /AM 	y Z /4- 	Phone: 	g C27,091 

Company. 	cc, ,vc11 ir Is. ev  

Email Address:  I; it .1.-"L 	gAw T1 A— P C, C 0 M  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES xi NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES it NO o 

Type of services performed: 	C7- 	C',..:0--7/4/7 41‘a 6  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  fg r r1 L- 

2. Name: 	it/  "v L L )( I 	Phone:  In. - 	-0  1.(1  

Company:  iikAilm CO/6`MAAA0 

Email Address: 	ei-20- 	la- 1 1̂(v-'.4^-rt.-Cev-im,,  Re:AY C  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES X NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES ‘ye NO o 

Type of services performed: 	CC- 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 

3. Name: 	  Phone: 	  

Company: 	  

Email Address: 	  
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 	 YES o NO o 

Type of services performed: 	  

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 	  

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

Page of 



BUILDERS, INC. cox graae spack architects 
2909 m street nw 
washinoton dc 20007 
202.965 7070 tel ext, 310 
202,965.7144 fax 
cuecker@cgsarchitects.com  
www,cgsarchitects.com  

Direct Dial 202 735 2922 
Main Office 202 635 0255 
Facsimile 202 635 0669 
Mobile 202 438 0820 
Email rcrow@tcco corn 

A Subsidiary of Turner Construction Company 
Tompkins Builders is an equal opportunity employer (M/F/D/V) 

Jonathan Moughty 
Marketing Coordinator 

1Moughty@ReStl.com  
Cell 203.848.5335 

1367 Connecticut Ave. N.W 
Suite 410 

Washington, DC I 20036 
202.452.1103 

www.ReStl.com  

Washington, DC I Baltimore, MD I Dallas, TX 

Enwinmar 
CON 5 TS U C T I O N 

D 202.446.0750 
C 202.494.0497 
F 202.446.0751 

mowniimar 
CONS T R UCT ION 

D 202.446.0778 
C 202.440.5346 

Edwin Villegas 
President, CEO 

edwin@winmarconstruction.com  
winmarconstruction.com  

Carina Bedor 
Business Development 

cbedor@winmarconstruction.corn 
winmarconstruction.com  

1010 Wisconsin Ave,NW I Suite 303 , Washington DC 20007 1010 Wisconsin Ave. NW 	Suite 303 	Washington DC 20007 

TOMPKINS 

REBECCA CROW 
LEED Green Associate 
Assistant Project Manager 

2220 25th Place N E 
Washington, DC 20018 

cameron uecker 
marketing manager 

    

MCN 
ff/IIIBU I L D 

BUILDING OUR COMMUNITY 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 
F (202) 333-3425 
C (202) 304-8236 
mcnbuild.com  

Real 

Grace Haines 
grace.haines@mcnbuild.com  

OYSTER, IMUS, PETZOLD & ASSOCIATES, LLC 

CIVIL ENGINEERS • LAND PLANNERS • LAND SURVEYORS 
11327 Amherst Avenue, Suite A • Wheaton, Maryland 20902 

IP+ A 
Lance Ball, P.E. 
Senior Engineer 
lance. ball@oipengineering.corn 
301-949-2011 
301-949-2013 (fax) 

www.oipengineering.com  

GCS I INC. 

Brian Butler 

1800 M St. NW I Suite 1050 South I  Washington, DC 20036 

202.944.6600 main  I 203.901.0957 mobile 

bbutler@gcs-dc.com  I  www.gcs-dc.com  



a a 
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CUNST 
g  

UCTION 

George Aoun 

SKANSKA 

Rose Hutson 
Business Development 

> Electrical 
>- Mechanical 
). Gas Fitters 

General Contractor 
HVAC Control 
Systems 

Ts' STEPHEN F. PATT, RE. 
President 

C: 571-238-0077 
spattaecslimited.com  

Ers MICHAEL HAMILL 
Staff Environmental 

Project Manager 
0:202-400-2173 
C: 571-220-9941 

fV1Hamill@ecslimitect.com  

Michael Brown 
PO Box 90384 

Washington DC 20090 

(Office): 202-636-7529 
(Cell): 443-912-6106 

mabrownOrathinc.corn RATH ENTERPRISES, INC. 

Environmental 
Remediation & Demolition 

Services 

Building the Future 

Turner 
Lisa Hough 
LEED Green Associate 
Business Development 

www.turnerconstruction.com  

Patrick McCrary 
Estimator 

Coakley & Williams Construction, Inc. 
7475 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 900 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814 

301.963.5000 main 
240.200.1032 direct 
301.03.9779 fax 
pmccrary@coakleywilliams.com  

coakleywilliams.com  

Turner Construction Company 
11413 Isaac Newton Square 
Reston, VA 20190 
main: 703.841.5200 
direct: 703.841.7068 
mobile: 703.659.7916 
email: lhough@tcco.com  

Phone +1 301 795 3100 
Mobile +1 301 233 6279 
Fax 	+1 301 738 2166 
Direct +1 301 795 3170 
www.skanska corn 

rose hutson@skanska corn 

Skanska USA Building Inc. 
700 King Farm Boulevard 
Suite 200 
Rockville, MD 20850 
USA 

C: 202-765-7505 
P: 202-222-0990 
F: 202-222-0990 

4200 Wisconsin Ave NW 
Suite 106-147 
Washington DC 20016 

www.RandA-dc.com  

gaoun@randa-dc.com  

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotechnical • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

655 15th Street NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 .R 202-478-1831 

www.ecsllmited.com  

Electrical & Mechanical 

NAICS CODES:238210,238220,238810, 238210,81131% 236220 

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC 
Geotechnleal • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities 

655 15th Street, NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005 
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831 

www.ecslimited.corn 

COAKLEY 
WILLIAMS 
CONSTPUCTION 

GS"   

owned 

to—  71131 ti—usiness 
Opportunity 
Commission  



SETTY tif &Mines, 1.)evoiCKIMPot 

5185 MacArthur Blvd. 
Suite 220 
Washington, DC 20016 

P: 202-393-1523 
C: 703-340-6033 
F: 202-315-3059 
E: sierra.nguyen@setty.com  

Mechanical I Electrical I Plumbing I Fire Protection I LEED I Modeling 
Commissioning I Master Controls Integration I Sustainable Design 

Forensic Engineering I Project Management j Building Sciences I Design-Build 
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